

MAGNOLIA PETROLEUM COMPANY

A SOCONY-VACUUM COMPANY

PRODUCING DIVISION

DALLAS 1, TEXAS

A. E. CHESTER
VICE PRESIDENT AND MANAGER

M. V. C. BRADLEY
ASSISTANT MANAGER

E. L. DOWNING
GENERAL SUPERINTENDENT

S. C. McFARLANE
ASSISTANT TO THE MANAGER

EAC

August 16, 1954

Mr. E. G. Blundell,
Kermit, Texas.

Dear Mr. Blundell:

Attached is a copy of a letter received from the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission, P.O. Box 871, Santa Fe, New Mexico, regarding drilling progress reports and any necessary forms needed by the Commission relative to the drilling of our TO Ranch #1, Section 10-28N-26E, Colfax County.

Will you please furnish Mr. Chavez with the information he requests on this particular well.

Yours very truly,

ms
attach:

E. L. DOWNING

M. L. Shaffer

cc: Mr. Eugene A. Chavez ✓

MAGNOLIA PETROLEUM COMPANY

PRODUCING DIVISION
A SOCON-VACUUM COMPANY

DALLAS 1, TEXAS

RECEIVED
MAGNOLIA PETROLEUM COMPANY
DALLAS, TEXAS
JANUARY 1, 1964
BY
J. H. HARRIS
J. H. HARRIS

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: THE PRODUCING DIVISION
SUBJECT: PRODUCTION OF
NATURAL GAS LIQUIDS
AND NATURAL GAS
CONDENSATE
FROM THE
MAGNOLIA PETROLEUM COMPANY
PRODUCING DIVISION
DALLAS 1, TEXAS
JANUARY 1, 1964

THE PRODUCING DIVISION
MAGNOLIA PETROLEUM COMPANY
DALLAS 1, TEXAS
JANUARY 1, 1964